
166 HISTORY OF

having been installed in September, 1911, at 
a cost of $1,400. The new light was first 
turned on on the evening of September 24th, 
and proved a perfect success.

A mission opened at High Mass on Septem­
ber 24th, 1911. The preachers were Rev. 
Fathers Klauder and Gallagher, C.S.S.R. The 
mission lasted two weeks; the first week was 
devoted to women, and, for a few days, to 
children; the second week was devoted to 
men.

The missionaries had a very arduous two 
weeks and did their work with devotedness 
and zeal. The preaching was impressive and 
fervent. It would appear as though everyone 
in the parish must have made the mission, so 
great were the crowds in the church both 
morning and evening. Yet we learn that at 
least twenty per cent, of both men and women 
did not attend regularly or at all. Of those 
who were faithful in making the mission all 
assert that they never enjoyed a mission so 
much.


